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| Febmafy 1s, 2008
'Ms Angcla Blrchett

‘Chatham County Plannmg .Department
P.O. Box54 . '
g Plttsboro North Carolma 273 12

E mall anﬂcla blrcheLL(DchaLhamrlc org -
3 Re Galloway Rldge Phase II |
L Dear Mrs Blrchett

: Recently i mc:t W}th J ason Cronk and Robert Flynn of F earlmgton Vﬂlage .

~to review their plans for Phase 11 Galloway Ridge. 'The Sheriff’s Office has Sy

. been appuscd of this pI‘D_]ECt and I believe it can be served with the - -
~continued support ‘of the Sherilf’s = Office with the following . =
-'.understandlng If ‘the new development results in increased calls for

service, the Sheriff’s Office budget may need to be acijusted accordmgly .
'by the Board of Commlssmners to allow for addmonal resources o

fyou have any questions, please call

Sheriff Richard H. Webster ~
~ Chatham County Sheriff’s Office -



